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Diane Sarkies- Fwd: Atention: Director, Infrastructure Projects Application Number SSI-
5414

From: plan_commer

To: Diane Sarkie

Date: 13/11/2012 9:48 Al

Subject: Fwd: Atention: Director, Infrastructure Projectp@ication Number S-541¢

Attachments. Atention: Director, Infrastructure Projects Applion Number S¢-5414;
Attention:Director, Infrastructure Projects; Nortle¥{ Rail Link Submission;
Objections to the NWRL EI¢

Dear Director, Infrastructure Projects,

| wish to make this submission, that the peoplearth western Sydney with their north west rail
link - it should right through into the city andtreiop at Chatswood.

Its stupdity for this service to end at Chatswond aot go all the way into the city.

All the future users from Sydney's north west waeittier work in Chatswood, North Sydney or in
the city.

The North West Rail Link must go all the way inbetcity and a second tunnel cross for trains/k
must be constructed, as a coinciding vital piecafoastructure.

Should the current Liberal State Government wiinRing NSW not review this and come to
common sense, by having the north west rail linlalljthe way into the city -

Then this will surely be a election issue in 20liBhwhe Labor opposition looking at gladness, over
Glady (NSW Transport Minister), similar way Bob €did with the 1991 state election.

Hope and pray that common sense prevails.
Yours faithfully,
Paul McKenzie

PO Box 1215
CHATSWOOD NSW 2067
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